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Dr. Michael Krstich

IT Corporation

304 Directors Drive
Knoxville, Tennessee 37923
Dear Dr. Krstich:

This is in response to your request for information on Nuclear Regulatory
Commission (NRC) standards on waste form stability. Enclosed is a copy of a
recent Staff Technical Position, which provides guidance on acceptable methods
for demonstrating compliance with the waste form stability requirements of
10 CFR Part 61, As 1 indicated during our phone conversation of February 11,
1991, these standards are applicable to NRC licencees. 1 hope you find the
information useful,

Sincerely,

/S/

Dominick A, Orlando. Project Manager
Regulatory Issues Section
Decommissioning and Regulatory
Issues Branch
Division of Low-Level Waste Management
and Decommissioning, NMSS

Enclosure: As stated
*SEE PREVIOUS CONCURENCE

Distribution: Central File# NMSS r/f LLDR r/f NOrlando
JRustin PLohaus JSurmeier JGreeves RBargart
PDR YES _X NO _ Category: Proprietary __ or CF Only

ACNW YES N X

SUBJECT ABSTRACT:  NRC STANDARDS ON WASTE FORM STABILITY.

OFC :LTDR* )] :
NAME :NOrlando/cv JAugtin ‘/
DATE:02/12/91 102/ 3/91 b

OFFTCTAL RECORD COPY
204,143
2102212062 910213 wWM-2

21, M3 NV



